ELGIN TOWN COUNCIL TOWN OF ELGIN, SC. Mayor Melissa Emmons Councilman Brad Hanley Councilwoman Dana Sloan

Councilwoman Cristy Bradley

Councilman Paul Rizzo



CALL TO ORDER

The monthly meeting of the Elgin Town Council was held Tuesday, September 3, 2024, at 6:01 pm with Mayor Melissa Emmons presiding.

ROLL CALL

Present were Councilman Brad Hanley, Councilman Paul Rizzo, Mayor Melissa Emmons, Councilwoman Cristy Bradley, Councilwoman Dana Sloan, Jamie Parker, Town Clerk and John Wells, Town Attorney

INVOCATION

Mayor Melissa Emmons gave the invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilman Brad Hanley led those attending the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 3, 2024, MEETING MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes from the Regular Meeting held on Tuesday, September 3, 2024, was made by Councilman Brad Hanley, 2nd by Councilman Paul Rizzo, with a unanimous vote from the Council.

PUBLIC FORUM

No one signed up to speak.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

A motion to adopt the agenda was made by Councilman Paul Rizzo, 2nd by Councilwoman Cristy Bradley, with a unanimous vote from Council.

NEW BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATIONS – SEPTEMBER 2024

Half Moon Realty – Realty

Dog Gone Good – Food Truck

CHARITY EVENT REQUEST APPLICATIONS FOR SEPTEMBER 2024

COMPLAINTS – SEPTEMBER 2024

PUBLIC HEARING

OLD BUSINESS

In Old Business, Councilman Brad Hanley provided an update on the Elgin Community Center Construction Project that included the following information: (1) Recently laid concrete for the patio (2) Planting flowers in the detention pond for education, coverage, and esthetics. (3) Trusses are about ready to be delivered.

Also in Old Business, Mayor Emmons read the Purple Heart Proclamation. Councilwoman Dana Sloan motioned to adopt the Proclamation, 2nd by Councilwoman Cristy Bradley, with a unanimous vote from the Council. The following representatives were on hand to receive and commemorate the occasion-SC Department Commander, Carl Lopez, SC Department Jr. Vice Commander, Harold Palmer, SC Department Adjutant, Charles Cook, Chapter 402 Commander, Jermal Washington, SC Department Finance Officer, Henry Geather, and members of the Chapter 402 Military Order of the Purple Heart Organization.



NEW BUSINESS

In New Business, Councilwoman Cristy Bradley read the Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States 125th Anniversary Proclamation for the Elgin VFW Post 11079 proclaiming September 29, 2024, as VFW Day. Councilwoman Dana Sloan motioned to adopt the Proclamation, 2nd by Brad Hanley, with a unanimous vote from the Council.

Also in New Business, a motion was made to appoint Robert Andrews to the Elgin Zoning Board of Appeals by Mayor Melissa Emmons, 2^{nd} by Councilman Paul Rizzo, with a unanimous vote from the council.

COUNCIL BRIEFING

Councilman Paul Rizzo had nothing to report.

Councilwoman Cristy Bradley wanted to thank Kershaw County for fixing the potholes near her home as well as Lugoff-Elgin Water Authority for taking the time to help her find the leak she had in her home.

Councilwoman Dana Sloan had nothing to report.

Councilman Brad Hanley shared the council's condolences for the late Randy Pruitt. He will be missed.

Mayor Melissa Emmons thanked the Lugoff-Elgin Water Authority for finding a leak at Town Hall.

Attorney John Wells had nothing to report.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Due to the absence of Chief Anders, the Executive Session was postponed until the October 1, 2024, meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Councilman Brad Hanley at 6:42 pm, 2nd by Councilman Paul Rizzo, with a unanimous vote from the Council. Our next regular meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 1, 2024, at 6:00 pm.

Minutes submitted by Jamie Parker/Mayor Melissa Emmons.